UNITED
NATIONS E

Di str.

Economic and Social GENERAL

Council E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 2

13 August 1998

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COMM SSI ON ON PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF M NORI TI ES

Fiftieth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 2nd MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 4 August 1998, at 10 a.m

Chai r man: M. QGUI SSE

CONTENTS
ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK:

(c)  METHODS OF WORK OF THE SUB- COMM SSI ON ( cont i nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the
Sub- Conmi ssion at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto
be issued shortly after the end of the session

GE. 98-13492 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 2
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.05 a.m

ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK:
(c) METHODS OF WORK OF THE SUB- COWM SSI ON

(agenda item 1) (continued)

1. The CHAI RMAN stated that the Bureau had met on the previous day

to di scuss questions relating to the organization of the work of the

Sub- Commi ssion. He proposed that the magjor title of item5 of the agenda

be replaced by “The inplenmentati on of human rights with regard to wonen”, the
ot her | anguage versions to be aligned on the English text. |If there were no
obj ections, the Chairman woul d consider that the Sub-Conm ssion wi shed to
approve that anendnent.

2. It was so deci ded.

3. The CHAI RMAN went on to say that the Bureau had al so proposed the
establishnment of a working group on the administration of justice within the
framework of agenda item9. |If there were no objections, he would consider

t hat the Sub- Commi ssion wi shed to establish a working group of that kind.

4. It was so deci ded.

5. The CHAI RMAN then informed the nmenbers of the Sub-Comm ssion of

the proposals of the Bureau concerning speaking time. Menbers of the

Sub- Commi ssi on woul d be all owed a maxi mum of 15 minutes (for one or nore
statements). Special rapporteurs and chai rnen of working groups would

be all owed a maxi num of 20 m nutes (to be divided between the initia
presentation of the report and the conclusions). Governnment observers

woul d be allowed 10 minutes on each thenme (15 minutes for composite thenes)
and 5 m nutes before any vote concerning the observer's own country. The
time allowed to governnent observers exercising a right of reply would be

5 mnutes for the first intervention and 3 mnutes for the second (to be
exercised at the end of the debate on each agenda itenm). For observers from
i ntergovernmental organizations, United Nations bodies, specialized agencies,
national |iberation novenents and other organizations the time all owance
woul d be the sanme as that for governnent observers, i.e., 10 m nutes.

St at enents by observers from non-governnental organi zati ons woul d be
restricted to 10 m nutes per thenme (15 minutes for conposite themes and

for joint statements).

6. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ suggested that flexibility should be shown in the
enforcenent of the rule concerning the right of reply of governnent observers.
The latter should be able to exercise their right of reply either at the end
of the debate on the agenda item under consideration or at the end of the
nmeeting or the day.

7. M. KHALIFA considered that the maxi num of 15 minutes allowed for
statenments by nenbers of the Sub-Conm ssion was nmuch too strict, particularly
with regard to consideration of agenda item 2



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 2

page 3
8. Ms. WARZAZI was certain that the Bureau would show flexibility in this
matter. She pointed out that, all in all, between the experts who did not

take up the whole of their tinme allowance and those who exceeded it, the
maxi mum of 15 m nutes woul d probably be nore or I ess conplied wth.

9. M. JONET, turning to the draft schedule distributed, asked why it was
proposed to allow less tine for the Wirking Group on the Adm nistration of
Justice than in earlier years. He also asked whether the tine allotted for
consideration of item2 and item 9 respectively was the sanme as that allotted
for those itens at the previous session

10. The CHAI RMAN remarked that the rules laid down concerning the tine

al l omwed for experts' statenents could be applied with a nmeasure of
flexibility. As regards the right of reply of governnent observers,

the Bureau woul d ensure that they could nmake their statements either at

the end of the debate or at the end of the neeting or the day. Finally,

he expl ained that the reason for allocating one hour |less than during the
previ ous year for the Wirking G oup on the Administration of Justice was that
a nunber of points had been considered during the previous year, and that
consequently the Wrking Goup would have nore tine to devote to the points
mentioned by M. Joinet. The tinme allotted for agenda itens 2 and 9 was the
same as in 1997.

11. M. BENGOA considered that insufficient tine had been allotted for
agenda item4 in the draft schedule. He formally requested the Bureau to take
remedi al action.

12. In the light of the different suggestions made by nenbers of the
Sub- Commi ssion, the draft schedule and the proposals of the Bureau concerning
speaking tinme were adopted.

13. In conclusion, the CHAIRMAN stated that the Bureau had considered the
possibility of taking a position on the itenms which mght formthe subject of
bi enni al consideration either during the debate on those itenms or during the
debate on the agenda of the fifty-first session of the Sub-Conm ssion

The neeting rose at 10.30 a.m




